



Owned by the Citizens of Jonesboro

December 19, 2024

Arkansas Department of Energy and Environment
Division of Environmental Quality, Office of Water Quality
Pretreatment Program
5301 Northshore Drive
North Little Rock, AR 72118-5317

RE: NPDES permit AR0043401, AFIN 16-00936, Local Limits Evaluation Certification

To Whom It May Concern:

Please allow this letter to serve as the written certification that City Water and Light Plant of the City of Jonesboro (CWL) has conducted a technical evaluation of local limits based on current state water quality standards, 40 CFR 503 regulations, and wastewater treatment plant (WWTP) design. This evaluation demonstrated that CWL's current Industrial Wastewater Discharge permit limits, including category specific industrial limits, are adequate to prevent pass through of pollutants, inhibition of or interference with the treatment facility, worker health and safety problems, and sludge contamination. Therefore, the adoption of technically based local limits (TBLLs) is unnecessary at this time.

This should satisfy the requirements stated in CWL's National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) Permit number AR0043401. If you have any further questions or more information is required, please contact my office (870) 930-3310.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Jake Rice III".

Jake Rice III, P.E.
Manager

JR/wy